



The **DIVERSIFIED PROFESSIONAL COACHING**, LLC (DPC) Group and MasterMind Coaching **Programs** provide professional business coaches to facilitate/coach groups of coaching clients to meet their full potential while developing and focusing on vision, mission, goals, values, and effective business practices.

## **Program Description**

The DPC Group and MasterMind Coaching Programs are group coaching engagements which allow those who would normally be coached individually to participate in a group or MasterMind session with similarly focused individuals to either receive coaching from a professional business coach, or to participate in group coaching on specific MasterMind topics. These sessions are conducted on a periodic basis, either weekly or monthly. Group sessions provide an economical way to access professional business coaching.

## **Group Coaching Options**

One-day Coaching Session: One day of coaching. An 8-hour coaching session is typical. Additional phone, text, or email support available, if needed.

Cohort Coaching: One 60-to-90-minute group session per month. Includes one individual 30-minute session per month.

MasterMind Cohorts: These high- powered accountability groups can be scheduled as frequently as weekly. Sessions are typically 60 to 90 minutes and deal with topics of interest to those in attendance.

## **Benefits of the Program**

DPC professional business coaches hold the Certified Professional Business Coach (CPBC) designation, as a minimum, and are trained to meet the many aspects of Group and MasterMind Coaching. As members of the Professional Business Coaches Alliance (PBCA), the coaches are part of a community of Master Business Coaches, other professional business coaches, professionals from the financial services industry, other businesses, business executives, government, sports, and education. This allows for business coaching flexibility and many resources to meet the coachee needs.

As you define what is necessary for you to reach the next level of success in your business, your DPC coach is ready to help you get there based on what is important to you.

## WHO

Group and MasterMind business coaching is uniquely designed for Leaders (Executive, Corporate, or Field), and professionals serving clients. Business coaching is used in a wide variety of professional settings and the coach provides tailored solutions for all types of coachees.

# WHEN

DPC Group Coaches are available as necessary and when you desire to have a coach. The first meeting will be one to establish the rules for group coaching, as well as introductions of group members. A specific topic or topics will be included each session.



We bring groups together to cover specific topics as needed by the client. These topics include but are not limited to:

# Group & MasterMind Coaching Topics:

- Business Effectiveness Evaluation (BEE)
- Leadership Effectiveness Evaluation (LEE)
- Practice
  Management
- Gender in the Workplace
- Operating Systems
- New and Emerging Leaders
- DISC
- Diversity and Inclusion
- Goal Attainment
- Adaptability
- Recruiting Success
- Corporate Initiatives
- Other situationspecific opportunities or challenges

# COST

Pricing is tailored based on session design. Group rates are available. Ask about our volume discounts.

# CONTACT

info@divprocoach.com

#### The Group and MasterMind Coaching Programs are Powered by DPC, LLC

DPC, Diversified Professional Coaching LLC, is a coaching collaborative and was founded in 2020 by three business coaching professionals with a vision to help others release ultimate potential by linking diversified professional coaches from many facets of business, government, and education with clients. DPC brings meaningful personal and professional development to business leaders, growing capacity to better serve global client communities through the coaching process.